

BROADHEMBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of PC Meeting Tuesday 15th January 2019 7.30p.m. at the Memorial Hall.

Present: Cllrs. B. Nelson (Chairman,) Mrs. E. Bradshaw, Mrs. A Chappell, Mrs. S. Howgill, A. McArdle, R.O'Boyle, Mrs. D Rees, L. Roberts, K. Granger (Clerk) 6 members of the public plus the public correspondent & Cllr. Iain Chubb (Devon County).

1. Apologies: Cllr. Game.

2. Minutes of the last meeting were signed correct

3. Matters Arising: dealt with elsewhere

4. Public Discussion, Reports, DC, EDDC, Police: DC: Cllr. Chubb apologised for his absence recently but found it difficult at times to attend as he has 31 parishes in his ward. County are in fairly good shape financially and progressing with this coming years budget. Childrens welfare cost an ever increasing problems with highways maintenance, they are hoping to put live on the internet where there are maintenance problems and if they have already been reported. Recycling going well with an extra bag for certain items being trialled.
EDDC: None
Police: None

5. Planning report: Cllr. Bradshaw reported on 4 applications since the last meeting, all on or nearby Luton Lane all C3 applications which we noted and asked for the lane to be upgraded to accommodate extra dwellings.

6. Correspondence: (dealt with elsewhere)

7. Precept 2019/2020: Cllrs. thought our Precept in these difficult times need not be increased, proposed by Cllr. McArdle and seconded by Cllr. Howgill.

8. Grant requests TRIP, PCC and Tale Valley Trust: TRIP £250, PCC and Tale Valley Trust invited to show accounts, these 2 will be decided at our March meeting.

9. EDDC response re; Neighbourhood Plan: Previous meeting between the Chairman and Mrs. Sally McArdle could not take place, further meeting to be arranged.

10. Response on AONB Management Plan: Cllr. Nelson to respond.

11. Grant progress for EV charging point: The grant for the charging point has been secured, £5,820, installation should take place on Monday 21st January 2019. Charge to users 17p. per unit. Charge point name ORLA-LIAM.

12. Public toilet Broadhembury: St Andrews have asked us to look into the viability of re-opening the public toilets in the Drewe Arms, the Clerk and Cllr. Bradshaw to investigate further with the Church Wardens.

12a. The Church Wardens have also asked for support for a mast to be erected on the Church tower to improve the signal for mobile coverage, this would also improve the signal for the EV charging point at the hall, this was granted and we would assist if required with its obtaining.

13. Meeting with 106 Officer re: playground: Meeting scheduled for Monday 14th January was unavoidably cancelled, to be re-arranged.

14. AOB: (For information only) It was thought we should be contacted if and when applications were received to alter the status of footpaths/bridleways etc. by County. Cllr. McArdle to contact Thomas Green, public rights of way officer. Cllr. O'Boyle reported he had contacted BT over the poles erected on common land at Kerswell and would report back at our next meeting.

The meeting closed at 8.24p.m.